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From: donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 6:34 PM 
To: Rachel Levinson-Waldman <levinsonr@brennan.law.nyu.edu> 
Subject: [OpenRecords] Response Added to FOIL-2020-056-02399 - File 

Dear Ms. Levinson-Waldman: 

        This is in further response to your letter dated January 30, 2020, and acknowledged on February 3, 2020, 
regarding social media records requested from the New York City Police Department. Your appeal dated 
March 10, 2020, was remanded by the Records Access Appeals Officer for a further search. A diligent search 
has been conducted for a portion of the documents responsive to the request and enclosed are 1,811 pages of 
records. 

 In response to requests numbered 1, 2, 3, and 17, enclosed are Detective Guide Procedure Nos. 502-01, 
502-11, and 502-18, Patrol Guide Procedure 208-75, and the Police Commissioner’s Report dated January 2017. 
The Detective Guide Procedures have been redacted to protect information that, if disclosed, would reveal non-
routine criminal investigative techniques or procedures and are thus exempt pursuant to N.Y. Pub. Off. Law §
87(2)(e)(iv).

 In response to requests numbered 4, 16 and 17, enclosed please find emails regarding Elucd’s Sentiment 
Meter scores. Therein, email addresses have been redacted to protect the personal privacy of persons listed 
thereon pursuant to N.Y. Pub. Off. Law §§ 87(2)(b) and 89(2)(b). 

 In response to requests numbered 5 and 16, please find Elucd and NYPD End User Agreement signed 
October 6, 2017 and Contract entered January 15, 2017, and DataMinr and City of New York contract dated 
September 30, 2016 and Notice of Award dated September 6, 2017. These records have been redacted of pin 
numbers, tax identification numbers, policy numbers, contact information, etc. to protect the personal privacy 
of persons listed thereon pursuant to N.Y. Pub. Off. Law §§ 87(2)(b) and 89(2)(b). 

Please note, this is not a denial of the remainder of your request. The search is ongoing for the remainder of 
your request because the records sought are located in several locations, voluminous in nature, and must be reviewed in 
order to determine whether disclosure is required. It is anticipated that a further response will be issued on or before 
August 17, 2021. 

        You may appeal this decision or any portion thereof. Such an appeal must be made in writing within thirty (30) 
days of the date of this letter, and must be forwarded to: Sergeant Jordan S. Mazur, Records Access Appeals Officer, 
New York City Police Department, One Police Plaza, Room 1406, New York, NY 10038 or emailed to 
foilappeals@nypd.org. Please include copies of the FOIL request and this letter with your appeal.The New York City 
Police Department (NYPD) has responded to your FOIL request FOIL-2020-056-02399 with the following file(s). 

The file(s) listed below will be accessible to the public on the OpenRecords portal in 20 business days (Tuesday, August 
10, 2021). 
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 Record: ELUCD_Scores.pdf
 Record: 28-178-2017_User_License_NYPD_and_Elucd_executed_for_release.pdf
 Record: Dataminr___Redacted.pdf
 Record: THE_POLICE_COMMISSIONERS_REPORT_2017.pdf
 Record: DG_502-18_Redacted_2021_version.pdf
 Record: 20201416447_Redacted_Elucd_Contract.pdf
 Record : DG_502-01__Redacted_2021_version.pdf
 Record: Patrol_Guide_208-75_2020_version.pdf
 Record: DG_502-11__Redacted_2018_version.pdf

Please visit FOIL-2020-056-02399 to view additional information and take any necessary action. 


